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Addendum #2   

Smart City Sensor Technology 
 

NOTE:  EXTENSION ON DUE DATE TO 8/21/19 
 
 
 
Date:  August 12, 2019 
 
Type:  Questions and Answers 
 
This addendum is being issued prior to bid opening to provide for modifications in specifications or 
clarifications.  All bidders must attach this form (and only the form, not any additional pages) to their 
submittal.  This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement that your bid response 
includes this updated information. 
 
 
ADDENDUM RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED: 
 
 
 
Name of Firm:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:   _________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1) Question:  May we have an extension for the due date? 
         

       Answer:  Yes, the new due date is now 8/21/19. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

2)  Question: 
In assembling the package to be sent to you in response to the RFB we may have conflicting 
language.  Can you please clarify the language on the first page of the Smart City Sensors 
Contract?  This may potentially conflict with the later language asking for three hard copies and one 
electronic copy of the response. 
 
It specifically asks that "Bidders must return all pages of the bid and submit one original and one 
copy." 
 
1. Are you directing us to print out a copy of the "RFB" (and possibly the addendum) as received from 
you, make a copy of that, and include both with the package sent as our submittal? 
 
2. Do you want these with each of the three copies submitted? 
 
3. Do you want these included in the single file PDF required with each submittal?  As well as the 
second copy in the single file PDF? 
 
Thanks for settling the bets we have riding on this interpretation around the office. 

 

Answer to Question #1.  As printed above, the RFB says "Bidders must return all pages of the bid 
and submit one original and one copy."  The RFB is asking for: 
 
1)  1 Copy of the Request for Bid 
2)  1 Original of your company’s bid – with original signatures on all required forms 
3)  1 Copy of your company’s bid – with copied or an original signature on all required forms 
4)  1 PDF version of your bid including all required forms.  Please use a thumb drive   
 
A copy of your acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum, as well as the first addendum, must be 
attached to your responses in #2, 3, and 4 above.  You do not need to include a copy of the page(s) 
with the questions and answers. 
 

Answer to Question #2.  See above.  No. 
 

Answer to Question #3.  See above.  No and No. 
 
While it may seem redundant to you, the City receives thousands of paper bids and proposals.  We 
do not have time to reprint everything for every department.  This is our first “trial” asking for a PDF, 
so we will see if it is works in our old technology environment.  The reason for the thumb drive as 
opposed to email is that our Charter requires sealed bids to be opened in public on the due date, and 
an email could accidentally be opened prior to the official bid opening.  You only have to make one 
copy, and it is appreciated.   
 
The City of St. Louis follows all transparency rules/regulations and shares answers with all potential 
vendors to ensure open and fair competition.    
 
I hope that whoever wins the bet is happy with the answer.   


